CORNER HISTORY: CORNER FILE CODE:
T6S-ROW-G-07

ORIGINAL USPLS SURVEY: (Center of Section not monumented by USPLS Survey)
COUNTY SURVEYOR'S BOOKS: Book 1 P. 129: John C. Frary WCS Dec. 17, 1859 "Catalpa Post" Book 3 P. 244:

G.M.Emmerson Dep.WCS Oct. 13, 1919 (mon. not identified)

Book 3 P. 244: Calvin S. DeWeese WCS (dote ) (Corner not found or reset - 16th corner set 1/4 mi. west to satisfaction of interested parties)

OTHER SURVEYS AND PLATS: IP called on "Corner Code System" cord, no references.
A 1963 survey by Edward Bottomley, recorded in Plot Book 4, page 149, shows "IP" marking the corner, noted as "Recently Set". 1" and 2.5" iron pipes (adjacent)

were tied in on the Lynch Road Route Survey (Doc. 2001R014693)

VERIFICATION OF CORNER POSITION: May, 2003: the 2-1/2° pipe shown was found in place, flanked by a short section of 1-1/4 pipe. The 1-1/4" pipe, leaning
southwesterly, was removed. The 2-1/2" pipe, bent southeasterly at the top, was found to be plumb and in good condition below 20" deep. Ties were made to
property corner monuments along Stevenson Station Road and along the north side of SR 62 which correspond to corners shown on the 1963 Bottomley survey.
Measured dimensions agreed reasonably well with plot dimensions (+/- 1 foot).

Perry E. Jones 7/25/03




